

1938 Index to Cabinet Decisions

Significant items checked
(✓) in red and are
to be included in analysis.

3508

MICROFILMING

Document 3508 Source: Secretariat, Japanese Govt.
has been microfilmed on 27 OCT. 1948 for
permanent historical record.

(None) (Part) of this document had been extracted for court use.

F. MATTISON
Files Unit
Document Division

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

EVIDENTIARY DOCUMENT NUMBER 3508

TITLE: Handwritten, Bound Pamphlet - "Index of Cabinet Decisions
for 1938", Prepared by Secretariat of Japanese Government

SOURCE: Secretariat, Japanese Govt.

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3508

23 July 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Handwritten, Bound Pamphlet - "Index of Cabinet Decisions for 1938", Prepared by Secretariat of Japanese Government

Date: 1938 Original (x) Copy () Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes () No (x)

Has it been photostated? Yes () No (x)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

IPS Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: Secretariat, Japanese Govt

PERSONS IMPLICATED: HIROTA, Koki; ARITA, Hachiro; ITAGAKI, Seishiro; YONAI, Mitsumasa; ARAKI, Sadao; ARIMA, Yoriyasu; YOSHINO, Shinji; NAKAJIMA, Chikuhei; KIDO, Keiichi (only insofar as Cabinet members)

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE: Preparations for War -- Economic; 1938 Budget; Economic Aggression in CHINA

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Following titles of subject matter are the most significant extracts from the Index of Cabinet Decisions for 1938. If translation or analysis of the text of any of these decisions is desired, request should be made to the Document Division since, prior to processing, the texts will have to be secured from the Secretariat.

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance Or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Deciding matters concerning the establishment of administrative bodies for economic business with China	16 Mar Decision Taken	3
	ImpOrd 335	The organization of the committee to appraise the amount of investment by the Govt in the North China Development Corporation and the Central China Promotion Corporation	18 May	3

Doc. No. 3508

Page 1

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Establishment of the China Affairs Board /TAISHIIN/	1 Oct Decision Taken	4
		The Emperor's decision on the limits of matters to be referred to the Privy Council for deliberation	21 Dec Notifi- cation Given	4
		The Interpretation of inter- national treaties in revised item 6, Art VI of the organiza- tion for the Privy Council	21 Dec Notifi- cation Given	4
	ImpOrd 336	Partial revision of the organization of the committee to investigate cultural enterprises directed at China	18 May	5
		Establishing the Anti-Espionage Committee	2 Dec Instrn	
	ImpOrd 537	Partial revision of matters related to the employment of temporary personnel in the Bureau of Naval Construction and the like for such work as shipbuilding, engine construction, manufacture of arms and public construction provided for in ImpOrd No. 556 in 1920	30 Jul	9
	ImpOrd 524	The organization of the Important Minerals Committee	28 Jul	12
		Matters related to the severance of our cooperative relations with the League of Nations	14 Oct	25
		Matters related to the severance of our cooperative relations with the organs of the League of Nations	14 Oct	25

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Conclusion of the agreement between Japan and Germany concerning cultural cooperation	22 Nov Sanctioned	26
Treaty	8	The agreement between Japan and Germany concerning cultural cooperation	26 Nov	26
Treaty	4	An additional agreement to the treaty of Commerce and Navigation between Japan and Italy	25 Jul	26
		The second additional grant of money for the Manchurian Incident	16 Mar Instrn Given	28
		Making up the 1939 Budget	8 Jul	28
		Controlling the Budget on important matters in 1939	8 Jul	28
		Restoring the budget curtailment of the expenditure for the development of substitutes manufacturing industries under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry and of the expenditure for various repairs in the home office of the Ministry of Colonies under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Colonies	14 Oct	30
Law	75	Deciding the Japanese-Manchukuo Business Cooperation Law for collection of national taxes	6 Apr	38
Law	81	Deciding the North China Development Company Law	30 Apr	45
Law	82	Deciding the Central China Development Company Law	30 Apr	45

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Deciding matters connected with the notification to the respective organization committees to organize the North China Development Company and the Central China Development Company	7 May Notifi- cation	45
	Law 35	Deciding the law for increasing the production of important minerals	29 Mar	46
	Law 542	Deciding the time of enforcement of the law for developing oil resources	30 Jul	48
		Deciding matters related to the measures for expansion of aluminum productivity	11 Nov	48
		Deciding points in the bill for aircraft manufacturing industries	8 Mar	50
ImpOrd 84		Partial revision of the Opium Law in Kwantung Province	28 Dec 18 Feb	52
		The matters related to the outline of the establishment of the North China Developing Co, Ltd and to the outline of the establishment of the Central China Promoting Co Ltd	14 Mar	55
		Matters related to the outline of the establishment of the North China Telegraph and Telephone Company Ltd and to the outline of the establishment of the Central China Electric Communication Co Ltd	11 July 11 July	55

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Matters related to the stocks of the Central China Promoting Co Ltd	16 Sep	55
		Appendix on the outline of the enforcement of the abolishment of Japanese extraterritoriality in Manchukuo and the regulation or transfer of the administrative power in the South Manchurian Railway Areas	19 Jun	56
		The draft on the national policy principles	21 Jan	56
		The safe-guarding of the supply of important materials in 1938	18 Jan	56
		Setting up a plan to enforce the general mobilization of 1939	13 Sep	56
		Setting up a plan for material mobilization from Jan to Mar of 1939	27 Dec	56

Imperial ordinance			
224	Local expenditure ordinance in the South Sea Islands	4/1	promulgated
50	Partially revising the resources investigation ordinance	1/29	"
1/6	Partially revising the organizations of all ministries, establishing the organizations of the Welfare Ministry and the Insurance Board, partially revising the organizations of the Home Ministry and the Communications Ministry, partially revising the Special Appointment Ordinance for sonin-rank officials and junior officials, partially revising the enforcement ordinance of the Factory Act and the Midwife organization, partially revising the organizations of the Commerce and Industry Ministry and the Home Ministry, partially revising the salary and official rank schedule for the higher civil service and for the junior civil service.	1/11	"
86	Partially revising the organization for ^{of} the Rice Self-control Committee.	2/21	promulgated
	Deciding the matters concerning ^{the} establishment of administrative bodies for the economic business ^{with} regarding China	3/16	Decision taken

Imperial ordinance 175	Partially revising the matters concerning the establishment of the North-East Affairs Bureau in the extraordinary cabinet		
" 176	Abolishing the organization for ^{of} the North-East Development Investigation Committee	4/1	promulgated
" 248	The organization for ^{of} the Science Investigation Committee	"	"
" 249	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel belonging to ^{the} Cabinet	4/15	"
"	The outline of the establishment of the Parliamentary System Investigation Committee	5/13	Decision taken
" 334	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel belonging to ^{the} Cabinet	5/18	promulgated
" 335	The organization for ^{of} the committee to appraise the amount of investment by the Government to ⁱⁿ the North China Development Corporation and the Central China Promotion Corporation	5/18	"
" 360	Partially revising the organization for doctors		

Imperial ordinance 774

Partially revising the organization for the Privy Council.

12/21 promulgated

✓ The Emperor's decision on the limits of ~~the~~ matters to be referred to the Privy Council for deliberation.

" Notification given

Points of ~~the~~ understanding ~~matters~~ concerning ~~the~~ matters to be referred to the Privy Council for deliberation.

" "

✓ The interpretation of international treaties in ~~the~~ revised item 6, Article 6 of the organization for the Privy Council

" "

Imperial ordinance 4

Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry.

1/8 promulgated

10th 8 Abolishing Imperial Ordinance No. 5 of 1908, re police men attached to ~~the~~ Japanese Consulates in South Manchuria.

3/11 "

12th 4
12th 5

Partially revising the ordinance for the personnel requirements of the staffs in

foreign diplomatic establishments, and the
ordinance for the expenses ~~of~~^{of} foreign
diplomatic establishments.

3/22

"

Imperial ordinance 543	The organization for the transportation industries adjustment committee.	8.3	promulgated
631	The organization for the electric communications committee.	9/10	"
	Establishment of the business committee for national general mobilization.	9/23	decision taken
709	Partially revising the organization of the Bureau of Decorations.	11/9	promulgated
✓	Establishment of the China Affairs Board /TAISHIIN/	10/1	decision taken
758	Establishing the organizations for the China Affairs Board and for the liaison offices of the China Affairs Board, partially revising the organizations for the Foreign Ministry and for the Overseas Affairs Ministry, the civil service appointment ordinance, and the special appointment ordinance for civil officials of SONIN rank, deciding special appointment of investigators in the China Affairs Board, partially		
759			
760			
762			
764			
765			
766			
767			
1939 (year)			
438			
763			
768			
761			

revising Imperial Ordinance No. 262 of 1913,
civil officials who do not come under the regu-
lations for employment, limitation, and initial
conferment and promotion in official ranks,
establishing the organization for the China
Committee, partially revising the rank and
salary schedule ordinance for the higher
civil service, deciding the ~~limitation~~^{curtailment} of
~~the~~ army and naval officers who are solely
appointed as heads of departments or inve-
stigations in the China Affairs Board, or chiefs
or vice-chiefs of the liaison offices of the
China Affairs Board, and partially rev-
ising the ordinance for the employment of
temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the
Foreign Ministry.

10/1 decision
Taken

Deciding the delimitation of business between
the China Affairs Board and other government
offices related to it, following the establish-
ment of the Board.

12/18 decision
Taken

Imperial Ordinance			Promulgation
128	Partially revising the organization for employing the temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry	3/25	
129	Partially revising matters related to the Foreign Ministry. Police serving abroad provided for in Imperial Ordinance No. 196 in 1916	"	"
271 272	Partially revising the organization of the Foreign Ministry and the organization for employing the temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry	4/22	"
273 274	Partially revising the ordinance for the <u>fixed</u> strength of the personnel in diplomatic agencies and matters related to the employment of the officials of school affairs and the like in the Embassy in Manchoukuo		

"296 The organization of the Committee to 4/28 " investigate damages in the China ~~Affair~~ ^{Incident} X

336 ✓ Partially ~~revising~~ ^{revision} of the organization of 5/18 " the Committee to investigate cultural enterprises directed at toward China

"464
465
466 Partially revising the organization of 7/1 " the Foreign Ministry, the organization for employing ~~X~~ temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry and the ordinance for the ~~full~~ ^{fixed} strength of ~~the~~ personnel in diplomatic agencies

"632 Engaging temporary ^{diplomatic} advisers to the 9/10 " Foreign Ministry

"5 Matters related to the establishment 1/8 " of a temporary relief department in the Special Welfare Bureau provided for in Imperial Ordinance No. 624 in 1937

"152 Partially revising the organization of 3/30 " the Home Ministry

Imperial Ordinance 55	and Industry partially revising the organization of the Textile Industry Examination Office	9/26	promulgated
" 666	partially revising the organization of the Mining Inspection Bureau	10/5	"
" 669	partially revising the organization of the Fuel Research Office	10/8	"
" 681	on the organization of the Machine Tool Manufacturing Industry Committee	10/14	"
" 682	on the organization of the Examination Office for ^{the} prevention of coal mine explosions abolishing the Investigation Committee ^{on the} for 12/9 revising ^{of} the regulations on weights and measures	10/15	" instruction given
Imperial Ordinance 756	abolishing the organization of the Investigation Committee ^{to investigate} of the weights and measures system	12/15	promulgated
" 785	partially revising the system establishing the temporary personnel in offices of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry.	2/28	"

Communications Organization :

Imperial Ordinance	Description	Date	Status
419	partially revising the system establishing the temporary personnel in offices of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry.	6/18	promulgated
" 430	partially revising the organization of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry	6/22	"
" 431	partially revising the ordinance on the Price Committee	"	"
" 476	partially revising the organization of the Machine Examination Office	7/2	"
✓ " 524	the organization of the Important Minerals Committee	7/28	"
" 545	partially revising the system establishing the temporary personnel in offices of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry.	8/3	"
" 651	on the temporary establishment of a department in charge of measures ^{covering} to meet change of employment or trade in the Ministry of Commerce & Industry	2/22	"
" 652	partially revising the system establishing the temporary personnel in offices of the Ministry of Commerce	"	"

"247	Partially revising the organization of government and national shrines	4/14	"
"375	Partially revising the organization of the Home Ministry	5/28	"
"376	Partially revising the organization of the City Planning Committee	"	"
"530	Partially revising the organization for employing the temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry	7/30	"
"633	"	9/10	"
"735	Partially revising the organization of the City Planning Committee		
✓	Establishing the Anti-Espionage Committee	12/2	Instruction
"1	Partially revising the organization for employing the temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry	1/7	Promulgation
"2	Partially revising matters related to	"	"

the increase of ~~ix~~ temporary personnel in the Finance Ministry for managing the overseas financial affairs provided for in Imperial Ordinance No. 236 in 1910

"48 Partially revising the organization of the Finance Ministry 1/27 "

"72 Partially revising the organization of the Committee to investigate Customs duties 2/4 "

- | | | | |
|------|---|-------|--------------|
| "537 | Partially revising ^{con} matters related to the employment of temporary personnel in the Bureau of Naval Construction and the like for such work x as shipbuilding, engine construction, manufacture of arms and public construction provided for in Imperial Ordinance No. 556 in 1920. | 7/30 | Promulgation |
| "544 | Partially revising the organization of the Naval Prisons | 8/3 | " |
| "620 | Partially revising matters related to the ordinary fixed strength ^{for} and the official ranks of naval engineers provided for in Imperial Ordinance No. 125 in 1921 | 9/3 | " |
| "621 | Partially revising the ordinance for the Naval Medical College | " | " |
| "726 | Partially revising the ordinance for the Naval College | 11/24 | " |

"727 728	Partially revising the ordinances for the Naval Engineering College and for the Naval Construction School	"	"
"729	Partially revising the ordinance for the Naval Aviation School	"	"
"737 738	Partially revising the organization of the Navy Department and the ordinance for the Bureau of Naval Construction	12/1	"
"440	Partially revising the organization of Prison organizations	6/29	"
"506	The organization of the Committee to investigate the judicial system	7/14	"
"570	Partially revising the organization of the Department of Justice	8/9	"
"571	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Department of Justice		
"572	Partially revising the ordinance for	"	"

~~SW-13~~

SW-13

p. 25

ordinance for funeral services ⁱⁿ the
Navy

✓ Matters related to the severance of
our co-operative relations with the
League of Nations

✓ Matters related to the severance of
our co-operative relations with the organs
of the League of Nations

DW-13

P. 26

J. Kusano

	<p>● ✓ Conclusion of the agreement between Japan and Germany concerning cultural cooperation.</p>	11/22	sanctioned
Treaty 8	<p>✓ The agreement between Japan and Germany concerning cultural co-operation.</p>	11/26	promulgated
	<p>Ratification of the treaty of comity, commerce and navigation between Japan and Siam.</p>	2/10	instruction given
	<p>Establishment of ^a Japanese honorary consulate at Haifa, Palestine.</p>	2/25	"
Treaty 2	<p>● The treaty of comity, commerce and navigation between Japan and Siam.</p>	3/9	promulgated
	<p>Ratification of ^{an} the additional agreement to the treaty of commerce and navigation between Japan and Italy.</p>	5/13	instruction given
Treaty 4	<p>✓ ^{an} The additional agreement to the Treaty of Commerce and Navigation between Japan and Italy.</p>	7/25	promulgated
	<p>Ratification of the trade agreement between Japan, Manchoukuo and Italy.</p>	8/17	instruction given
Treaty 6	<p>● The trade agreement between Japan, Manchoukuo and Italy.</p>	8/31	promulgated

The Japanese delegates at the 24th general meeting ^{on} of international labor.

1/24 instruction given

The measures to be taken by Japan in regard to the draft treaty adopted at the 21st and 22nd general meetings ^{on} of international labor.

4/15

The measures to be taken by Japan in regard to the ~~draft~~ ^{suggestions} adopted at the 21st general meeting ^{on} of international labor.

"

"

The ~~management~~ ^{disposal} plan for the draft treaty adopted at the 19th general meeting ^{on} of international labor.

Translated by Seiichi OHTA

Imperial Ordinance No. 161

On the State ~~for operating the Law~~ ^{on special cases in the ~~Law~~ Accounts Act} ~~Extra Account~~ ^{Mar. 30 promulgated}

~~promulgated~~ in order to ^{meet} supply the demands of ~~the military~~ ^{of army} under the Law No. 16, 1938.

No. 162

On Cases ^{where it is possible} to make ~~of Advance Payment and a Rough~~ ^{Estimate} ~~Estimate~~ ^{Payments} under ~~the~~ Law No. 16, 1938

Law No. 53

The Law ~~to supplement~~ ^{to supplement} ~~the Working Funds~~ ^{operating capital} ~~deferred~~ ^{Mar. 31}

in the Government Printing Office

Imperial Ordinance No. 336

The Rules on ~~working~~ ^{applying} the Extra Account Funds for ^{May 18}

~~Cultural Works toward China~~ ^{the} ~~China~~ ^{China} Cultural Project

No. 697

Partially revising ~~the~~ Imperial Ordinance No. 162, 1938. ^{Oct. 22}

No. 773

Partially revising the Rules relative to the application of ^{Dec. 20}

~~the~~ Law No. 25, 1935

On the ^{revised estimate} ~~Assessment~~ ^{on} Revenues and Expenditures ^{for} ~~the Special~~ ^{Jan. 11 Instruction given}

~~Extra Account~~, in the Government-general of Korea, Formosa, Kwantung Province, Saghalien, and the South Sea, and ~~for the~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Imperial~~ ^{Imperial} ~~Capital accounts of the Special Accounts in~~ ^{Capital accounts of the Special Accounts in} Railways and ~~on the~~ ^{on the} Works of Communications Enterprises

✓

The Second Additional ~~Instruction on the~~ ^{money} Grant ^{Mar. 16} of ~~the~~ ^{money} for the Manchuria Incident

carrying out ~~of~~ the 1938 Budget.
 On the ~~Executive Method~~ to pay the Budget of 1938

April 2 Decisions taken

Economy in the 1938 Budget
 Saving the Budget of 1938

June 28 Instruction given

✓

the 1939
 Making up the Budget of 1939

July 8 "

✓

Controlling the Budget on Important Matters in 1939

" Notification given

Economy in the 1938
 Saving the Budget of 1938

Aug. 9 Instruction given

Imperial
 Ordinance
 No. 630

On the Expenditures ^{which can be supplemented} to be supplied ^{from} the Lat Reserve Funds
~~Estimated~~
 in the Budget for 1938

Sept. 3 promulgated

On the Rough Estimate of Revenue and Expenditure in

Dec. 2 Instruction given

1939

Acknowledging the Revival ^{of the revenue economy on} for ~~Saving~~ Amount of Ex-

Jan. 25 "

penditures on Various Refunds ~~money~~ under the Control of the
 Ministry of Overseas Affairs, and on Travelling Expenses,
 and on ~~inspections~~ ^{emergency} for an ~~Overhaul~~, a Judging and ~~an~~ Official Inspections of
 Vessels; and on the replenishment expenses for 1937

Restoring the curtailed budget
 for various refunds and ~~the~~ travelling expenses for inspections
 of vessels and maritime courts under the jurisdiction of
 the Ministry of Overseas Affairs; and acknowledging
 the restoration of the curtailed budget for the expenditures
 which can be supplemented from the Reserve Funds.

restoring the ~~curtailed~~^{part of the curtailment} budget of the encourage-
ment expenditure for^{the} establishment of gas-generation furnaces under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry. 10/18 instruction given

restoring the ~~curtailed~~^{part of the curtailment} budget of the expenditure 10/21 "
for the relief civil engineering project in water-damaged districts under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry.

restoring the ~~curtailed~~^{part of the curtailment} budget of the repairing
expenditure for^{the main office of} the Ministry of Justice and 2 other items
under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Justice.

restoring the ~~curtailed~~^{part of the curtailment} budget of the expenditure
for^{the} manufacture of cattle-disease serum under the jurisdiction of the Agriculture & Forestry Ministry.

restoring the ~~curtailed~~^{part of the curtailment} budget of the supplementary expenditure of 1938 fiscal year.

restoring the ~~curtailed~~^{part of the curtailment} budget of the expenditure 10/25 "
for the institution restoring^{the snow-damaged} government forest-

①

SW-13
page 30

Nakayama

<p>rest of the ^(curtailment) restoring the curtailed budget of the expenditure for the development of foreign trade, under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry.</p>	10/4	instruction given
<p>rest of the ^(curtailment of) restoring the curtailed budget of for the building expenditure (the capital account in the ^{project} special account of) under the juris- diction of the Communications Ministry.</p>	10/11	"
<p>rest of the ^(curtailment) restoring the curtailed budget of the ex- penditure for the development of substituted manufacturing industries under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry and of the expenditure for ^{various repairs in the home office of the} repairing offices of the Ministry of Colonies under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Colonies.</p>	10/14	"
<p>rest of the ^(curtailment) restoring the curtailed budget of the expenditure for the ^{price} regulation of price and another item (the special account of ^{the} Kwantung Bureau) under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry.</p>	"	"

Imperial ordinance	216	Partially revising the regulations for income taxes in Karafuto.	4/1	promulgated
	217	Partially revising the regulations for inheritance taxes in Karafuto.	"	
	218	Partially revising the regulations for taxation on temporary profits.	"	
	219	Deciding that the special cases provided for in Law No. 45 of 1911 be applied in Karafuto	"	
	220	Deciding the regulations for the Chinese Incident special taxes in Karafuto.	"	
	221	Deciding the regulations for income taxes in the South Sea Islands.	"	
	222	Deciding the regulations for taxation on business profits by corporations in the South Sea Islands.	"	
	223	Partially revising the regulations for temporary taxation on shares in profits in the South Sea Islands.	"	
Law	75	Deciding the Japanese-Manchukuo Business Cooperation Law for collection of national	4/6	

Taxes and duties

- | | | | |
|-----------------------|-----|--|------|
| Imperial
Ordinance | 252 | Deciding the regulations for land taxes in
Kwantung Province. | 4/16 |
| | 269 | Deciding the regulations for taxes on tobacco
in the South Sea Islands. | 4/20 |
| | 288 | Deciding the regulations for measures to be taken
on temporary land taxes in Kwantung Province. | 4/27 |
| | 289 | Deciding the regulations for house-surveying
in Kwantung Province. | " |
| | 307 | Partially revising the regulations relative to
the application of the draw back ^{rebate} law
for sugar used as material ⁱⁿ of cakes and
candy which are to be exported. | 4/30 |
| | 351 | Deciding the date of enforcement of the Japanese
Manchukuo Business Cooperation Law for
Collection of National Taxes. | 5/18 |
| | 352 | Enforcing in Korea and Karafuto, the Japanese
Manchukuo Business Cooperation Law for
Collection of National Taxes. | " |

S. ISHIKAWA

- Law 73 Deciding the enforcement ordinance for the revised acts ⁱⁿ ~~of~~ the Commercial Code 4/5 Promulgation
- "74 Deciding the Limited Liability Company Law "
- Imperial ordinance 295 Deciding the enforcement date for the revised acts ⁱⁿ ~~of~~ the Oriental Colonization Company Law provided for in Law No. 38 of 1938 4/27 "
- Law 81 ✓ Deciding the North China Development Company Law 4/30 "
- "82 ✓ Deciding the Central China Development Company Law " "
- ✓ Deciding matters connected with the notifications ^(to the respective organization) ~~for each committees~~ to organize the North China Development Company and the Central China Development Company ~~on their organization~~ 5/7 Notification
- "83 Partially revising the law ^{of} secured 5/7 Promulgation

bonds trusts.

Imperial Ordinance 331	Deciding the enforcement date for the revised acts ⁱⁿ of the Trade Union Law provided for in Law No. 37 of 1938	5/14	Promulgation
" 332	Deciding matters connected with the organization of the Central ^{Trade Union} Committee of the Trade Union	"	"
" 359	Deciding the enforcement date for the People's Bank Law	5/19	"
Law 85	Partially revising Law No. 92 of 1937	5/25	"
Imperial Ordinance 400	Deciding the enforcement date for the revised acts ⁱⁿ of the Attorney Law	6/4	"
" 401	Partially revising the enforcement ordinance for the Attorney Law	"	"
Law	Deciding the ordinance for the Korean Lake-Brewing Union	6/11	Instruction
Imperial Ordinance 418	Deciding the enforcement date for the Japan-Gold-Mining Development Company Law	6/17	Promulgation
" 423	Partially revising matters connected with	6/20	"

manufacturing industry law

45

Partially enforcing in Formosa the ^{synthetic} artificial

oil manufacturing industry law

46

Partially enforcing in Sakhalin the ^{synthetic} artificial

oil manufacturing industry law

47

Deciding matters concerning the control of gold in Kwantung Province

48

Partially enforcing in Sakhalin the gold

mining law

Deciding matters concerning the establishment of the oil resource development law ^{2/19 instruction given}

Law 31

Deciding the oil resource development law ^{3/28 promulgated}

" 35 ✓

Deciding the law for increasing the ^{production of} important minerals ^{7/29}

Law (Korea)

Partially revising the Korean mining industry Ordinance ^{5/2 instruction given}

"

Deciding the Ordinance for increasing the ^{production of} important minerals in Korea ^{5/7}

Imperial Ordinance 409	Deciding the time of enforcement of the law for increasing X production of important mineral ores.	6/9	Promulgated
" 410	Deciding the time of enforcement of the law for increasing X production of important mineral ores in Saghalien.	6/22	"
Law	Partially revising the regulations ^{the} for mineral industry in Formosa.	7/4	Instruction given
Law 542 ✓	Deciding the time of enforcement of the law for developing oil resources.	7/30	Promulgated
Law ✓	Deciding matters related to the measures for X expansion of aluminum productivity.	11/11	"
Imperial Ordinance 724	Enforcing the law for developing oil resources in Formosa	11/19	"
" 733	Partially revising the application ^{of the application} regulations of the law for oil industry.	11/24	"
Law 13	Partially revising the law for ^{the} fishing industry.	3/18	"
Imperial Ordinance 363	Deciding the law for the fishing industry in	5/24	"

Kwantung Province.

Imperial
Ordinance

398

Deciding matters related to the time of en-
forcement of a part of the revised law
for the fishing industry of Law No. 13 of
1938.

6/4

Promul-
gated

" 399

Deciding the duty ^{to be undertaken by} ~~in charge of~~ the competent
ministers ⁱⁿ ~~for~~ matters related to the laws for ^{the} fishing
industry and for the fishing industry associations.

6/4

" 461

Deciding matters related to the time of
enforcement of a part of the revised law ^{for the}
fishing industry of law No. 13 of 1938.

6/30

Deciding matters related to the ^{outline} ~~essential~~
~~points for~~ the revision of ^{the} employment agency
systems

Law 61

Revising the law for employment agencies 4/1 "

Partially-revising the law for the guarantee ^{of}
professions ^{to} ~~of the~~ persons in ^{national} service
~~for the colonies~~

Imperial
Ordinance
448

Deciding the time of enforcement ^{of} ~~with~~ the
^{of law # 61 of 1938}
revised law ^{for} employment agencies ~~of law~~

6/29

SW-13
P. 50

J. Kusano

● Cabinet conference	Deciding matters concerning the railway construction following the ^{river} improvement work of the rivers under the direct control of the Home Ministry (the river SENDAI).	4/8	instruction given
"	Deciding ^a reform of the transportation between the north-eastern Manchuria and the Japan Sea board ^{coast} and ^{the} development of the three ports in North Korea.	11/11	"
Law	Establishing the Korea road law.	3/26	"
● Imperial ordinance 134	Deciding the enforcement date for law No. 79 of 1937, the revised law of the seamen's law.	3/25	promulgated
135	Establishing the enforcement ordinance for the seamen's law.	"	"
Law	Revising the Korea seamen's law.	3/26	instruction given
●	Deciding provisional measures on the strengthening ^{of} marine transportation toward ^{with respect to} China.	12/16	
● Imperial ordinance 785	Establishing the ordinance for seamen in the Kwantung Province.	12/24	promulgated

	Deciding the points on the bill for aircraft manufacturing industries.	3/8	notification of decision given
Law 4	Establishing the law for the above.	3/30	promulgated
Imperial ordinance 605	Deciding the enforcement date for the above.	8/27	"
606	Enforcing a part of the law for aircraft manufacturing industries in Korea.	8/27	"
607	Establishing the enforcement ordinance for the law for aircraft manufacturing industries.	"	"
	Deciding the establishment of DAINIPPON KOKU KABUSHIKI-KAISHA (the Japan Aerial Navigation Co. Ltd.)	10/14	instruction & notification given
Law 76	Establishing the law for ^{the} control of electric power.	4/6	promulgated
77	Establishing the law for NIPPON HASSODEN KABUSHIKI-KAISHA (the Japan Electric Power Generation and Transmission Co. Ltd.)	"	"
78	Establishing the law for ^{the} disposition of the debentures ^{in line with} following the control of electric power.	"	"
79	Partially revising the law for electric		

and surveillance law in Kwantung

Province

Imperial Ordinance 84

Partially ^{revising} ~~revising~~ the Opium Law in

12/28

Promulgation

Kwantung Province

145

Enforcing in Korea, Formosa and Sakhalin the law prohibiting minors from smoking and the law prohibiting minors from drinking

3/26

"

265

Deciding the enforcement date for a part of the ~~anti-venereal disease~~ ^{anti-venereal law} and a part of the enforcement ordinance for the ~~anti-venereal disease~~ ^{anti-venereal law}.

4/19

"

Deciding matters connected with raw opium produced in Korea

12/23

Instruction

Law 56

Partially revising the pension law

4/1

Promulgation

57

Revising the pension bank law

"

"

- ✓ The matters related to the outline ^{of the} ~~for~~ establishment of the North China Developing Co., Ltd and to the outline ^{of the} establishment of the Central China Promoting Co., Ltd. 3/14
- ✓ ~~The~~ matters related to the outline ^{of the} ~~for~~ establishment of the North China Telegraph and Telephone Company Ltd and to the outline ^{of the} establishment of the Central China Electric Communication Co., Ltd. 2/17
- The matters related to the ~~fundamental~~ ^{outline of the} points for establishment of the Municipal Community of Shanghai 4/6
- ✓ ~~The~~ matters related to the stocks of the Central China Promoting Co., Ltd 9/6
- The matters related to the outline ^{of the} ~~for~~ establishment of the Central China Airways Co., Ltd 12/16
- The draft for a speech to be made by the Prime Minister at the 74th session of the Diet

The general statement of accounts for the increase and decrease of ~~the~~ state owned properties for the fiscal year of 1936;

The reports ~~for~~ ^{on the} increase and decrease of state owned properties under the jurisdiction of each ministry for the fiscal year of 1936;

The investigation report ~~for~~ ^{on the} increase and decrease of state owned properties for the fiscal year of 1936.

in 1938.

✓ ~~at~~ setting up ^a the plan to enforce ~~the~~ 9/13
general mobilization of 1939.

✓ ~~at~~ setting up ^a the plan of material. 12/27
mobilization from Jan. to Mar. of 1939.

Appendix:

- ✓ outline of the enforcement of
on the principles to carry out the abolish- 1938
ment of Japanese extraterritoriality in 6/19
Manchukuo and the regulation of
transfer of the administrative power
in the South Manchurian Railway
Areas.
- ✓ The draft on the national policy prin- 11/21
ciples.
- outline
on the principles of the plan for coal 10/25
transport equipment on the eastern
coast of Kyushu.
- on the securing of petroleum and coal 9/27
concessions in North Karafuto
- ✓ safe-guarding of the
on the security in the supply of ^{of} with 1/18
important materials in 1938
- agreed upon safe-guarding
on the understood items on the security 1/18
of the supply ~~with~~ of important materials
in 1938
- on the revision of the plan for ^{the} supply 6/23
and demand of important materials

doc. no.

3508 —

1938

Index to Cabinet

decisions

no significant items?

Ely

Cabinet Decisions

1938

(Showa 13)

3508

Imperial Proclamations:

Imperial Rescript	^a draft of the Imperial Rescript at the opening ceremony of the 73rd session of the Imperial Diet.	3/19	sanctioned
Imperial Edict	on the prolongation of the 73rd session of the Imperial Diet.		promulgated
"	on the convocation of the 74th session of the Imperial Diet	11/10	"
Imperial Rescript	the Imperial Rescript at the opening ceremony of the 74th session of the Imperial Diet	2/20	sanctioned
Imperial Edict	on the opening of the 74th session of the Imperial Diet.	12/24	promulgated
50th Year of the Promulgation of the Constitution			
Imperial Rescript	the Imperial Rescript at the 50th year celebration ceremony of the promulgation of the constitution.	2/7	sanctioned
Imperial Edict	the Imperial Edict on amnesty	2/10	"
Imperial Ordinance	on amnesty.	2/11	"
76	deciding the commutation ordinance, the		
77	rehabilitation ordinance, the special		

②

commutation standards and the rehabilitation standard.

Imperial Ordinance from 78 to 82

on the exemption from disciplinary punishment^{2/11} promulgated of government officials, those treated as government officials, officials, committee-men and office-bearers ~~of~~ in Hokkaido, prefectures, cities, towns and villages, bearers of certificates of competency, ^{sea} pilots, notaries, lawyers, ^{secretaries} judicial ~~secretary~~ attorneys and ^{accountants} intendants.

on the exemption from ~~the~~ ~~compens~~ indemnification responsibility of accounting officials etc.

The Law Governing the Application of Laws:

Imperial Ordinance 136

partially revising the ordinance for the enforcement^{3/25} of in Formosa of various marine laws on marine affairs

" 292

partially revising Imperial ordinance NO 407 4/27 of 1922 relating to the special cases in the laws enforced in Formosa.

Imperial Ordinance 755

partially revising the ordinance for the enforcement of in Formosa of various laws on administration. 12/15 promulgated

The Imperial Diet:

deciding the date of the ^{adjournment} closing ceremony of the 73rd session of the Imperial Diet. 3/26 notification given

Law 84

deciding a law on the ^{voting} election rights and the eligibility to run for office ~~right to be elected~~ of those called out for the China Incident etc. 5/18 promulgated

Imperial Ordinance 333

~~The Administration Districts:~~ on the enforcement of law NO 84 of 1938 5/18 "

The Administration Districts:

on the ownership of the SHINNAN Islands (Paracels Reefs) 12/27 sanctioned

~~The Local self-Government:~~

Imperial Rescript

the Imperial Rescript at the 50th ^{anniversary} year celebration ceremony of the promulgation of the system of self-government 4/13 "

Law

partially revising the ~~organ~~ provincial 3/23 instruction given

organization.

Law

partially revising the city organization

3/23

instruction given

"

partially revising the town organization

"

"

Law

on the reappointment of ~~the~~ members of

7/30

"

assemblies called out for the China Incident

and

pharmacists in the Government Printing Bureau $\frac{5}{21}$ "

Imperial
ordinance
385
386

Partially revising the organization ~~for~~^{of} sections
belonging to the Cabinet and the organization
~~for~~^{of} official personnel, partially revising Imperial
ordinance No. 135 in 1936 concerning the es-
tablishment of the 1940 Festival Office
in the extraordinary Cabinet

"
411. The organization for the Parliamentary System
Investigation Committee $\frac{6}{10}$ "

"
463 Partially revising the organization ~~for~~^{of} sections
belonging to the Cabinet and organization ~~for~~^{of}
official personnel $\frac{7}{11}$ "

"
474 The regulation for the General Mobilization
Indemnity Committee $\frac{7}{2}$ "

"
480 Partially revising the organization ~~for~~^{of} the Legislation
Bureau $\frac{7}{6}$ "

	Establishing Preparation Committee for encouragement of savings.	3/24	Instructed
	Partially revising rules of Preparation Committee for encouragement of savings.	3/30	"
Imperial Ordinance 227	Partially revising items of Imperial Ordinance, No. 59 of 1917 regarding the title and location of ^{the} branch office of a custom-house and its jurisdiction.	4/1	Promulgated
" 232	Partially revising organization of the Monopoly Bureau.	4/11	"
" 242	Partially revising organization of the Revenue Superintendence Office.	4/13	"
" 243	Partially revising organization of the Tax office.	"	"
" 262	Partially revising organization of the Ministry of Finance.	4/19	"
" 263	Organization of the Encouragement Bureau of the Nation's Savings.	"	"

Imperial Ordinance 266	Partially revising organization of the Custom-House.	4/20	Promulgated
" 309	Partially revising organization of the establishment of temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Finance.	5/4	"
" 310	Partially revising items of Imperial Ordinance, No. 236 of 1910 regarding the increasing ⁱⁿ the number of temporary personnel in the Ministry of Finance in order ^{for} to the management of the financial affairs in the overseas.	"	"
" 327	Partially revising organization of the Mint Bureau.	5/14	"
"	Abolishing the Preparation Committee for the Encouragement of Savings.	5/27	Instructed
" 377	Organization of the Investigation Meeting of the Bond Securities.	5/28	Promulgated

Imperial Ordinance 402	Organization of the Encouragement Committee for the Nation's Savings Items regarding consultation on the orders ^{which are to} which accompany the future liabilities burden of the national treasury in the future.	Promulgated 6/6 Decided 6/14
" 468	Partially revising organization of the Ministry of Finance.	Promulgated 7/1
" 475	Partially revising organization of the Monopoly Bureau.	7/2 "
" 481	Partially revising organization of the Capital Bureau of the Deposits Department.	7/6 "
" 501	^{Customs-Duty} Partially revising organization of the Investigation Committee of a customs duty	7/9 "
" 665	Partially revising organization of the Custom-House.	10/3 "

Imperial
Ordinance
692

	Partially revising organization of the Tax-office.	10/26	Promulgated
" 725	Partially revising organization of the Tax-office.	" / 24	"
" 30	Organization of the Army Munition Superintendence Inspectorate	1/15	"

Imperial Ordinance 83	Matters related to the regulations for commanders of army air groups provided for in the former ^{previous} Imperial Ordinances	2/15	Promulgated.
" 139	The ordinance for the Army Reserve Officers' School	3/26	
" 240	The ordinance for the Army Meteorological Department.	4/10	
277	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Munitions Investigation Board	4/23	
367	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Fortifications Department	5/25	
406 407 469	Partially revising the ordinances for the Army Ordnance Department, the Army Intendance Department and the Army Medical Corps.	6/9	
	Matters related to the regulations for Commanders of Army Air Groups		
470	The ordinances for the Army Air Maintenance School and the Mito Army Air School.	7/1	
471	Partially revising the ordinance for the		

		Tokyo Army Air School.	
" /	531	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Technical Research Headquarters.	7/30
	532	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Ordnance Depot.	
	533	Revising the ordinance for the Army Signal School.	"
	534	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Engineering School.	7/31
	535	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Intendance School.	"
	536	Revising the ordinance for the Army Veterinary School.	"
	634	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Air Depot.	7/10
	635	Partially revising the regulations for the Japan Red Cross Society.	"
	641	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Arsenal.	9/17

650.	Partially revising the ordinance for military hospitals.	9/22
------	--	------

736	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Meteorological Department.	12/1
-----	--	------

743	Partially revising the ordinances for the Army Air	
744		
747	Headquarters, the Kumagaya Army air school,	
748		
749	the Mito Army air school, the Army air	
746		
750	Maintenance School, the Tokyo Army Air	
745	school and the Army Intendance	
	Department. The ordinance for the Army	
	Air Officers School.	

130	Partially revising the ordinance for the Naval Technical Department.	3/25
-----	--	------

Translated by Seiichi OHTA

Imperial ordinance no. 141 no. 142	Partially revised the Ordinance for the Naval Reserve and for its Candidates	Mar. 26	Promul- gated
" No. 143 no. 144	Partially revised the Ranks of the Naval Officers under the Imperial Ordinance No. 10, 1920 and the Ranks of the Sailors and Employees in X Naval Offices engaged under the Imperial Ordinance No. 11, 1920.	Mar. 26	"
" No. 177 no. 178	Partially revised the Ordinance of ^{for} X Naval Aviation Headquarters and the Naval Aviation Parks	Apr. 1	"
" No. 179	Partially revised the Ordinance for the Naval Hydrographical Department	"	"
" No. 180	Partially revised the Ordinance for the Naval Personnel De- partment	"	"
" No. 181	Partially revised the Ordinance for the Naval Assemblies	"	"
" No. 182	Partially revised the Ordinance for the Naval Fuel Depots	"	"
" No. 183	Partially revised the Ordinance for the Naval Hospitals	"	"
" No. 184	Partially revised the Ordinance for the Pay Corps	"	"
" No. 338	Partially revised the Official Organization of the Navy Department	May 18	"
" No. 339 no. 340	Partially revised the Ordinance for ^{on the} engagement ^{of} Naval	"	"

Judicial Commissioners, and ~~X~~ Regular Personnel~~X~~ of the Naval
Judicial Officers and Recorders under ~~X~~ Imperial Ordinance
No. 95, 1922

Imperial
Ordinance
No. 341

Partially revised the number~~X~~ of ~~X~~ Naval Engineers in
Peace Time and their Ranks under ~~X~~ Imperial Ordinance, No.
122, 1921.

May
18 Promul-
gated

"
No. 342

Partially revised the Ordinance to increase Temporary "
Naval Councillors under ~~X~~ Imperial Ordinance, No. 227,
1920.

"
No. 343

Partially revised the Ordinance to employ ~~X~~ (Officials) ^{tem-}
^{porary} ~~X~~ the Bureau of Naval Construction, etc. in order to
engage in the Business of Shipbuilding, Engine-constructing,
Ordnance-constructing, Engineering or Building under ~~X~~
Imperial Ordinance No. 556, 1920.

"
No. 427

— do —

Jun.
22 "

"
No. 428

Partially revised the Ordinance ^{for} to the Naval Paymasters' School "

"
No. 429

On the Exceptions ⁱⁿ of the Ages of Young Men who are to be
adopted as students of ^{the} Naval College, ^{the} Naval Engineering College,
^{the} and Naval Intendance School.

- | | | | |
|------|--|------|-----|
| | the fixed strength of court personnel | | |
| "573 | Partially revising the organization of the Institution for Protection and Surveillance | | " " |
| "297 | Partially revising the organization of the Kyōto Imperial University | 4/30 | " |
| "311 | Partially revising the organization of the Government College of Technology | 5/4 | " |
| "361 | Partially revising the ordinance for the fixed strength of ^{the teaching staff} personnel of schools under the direct control of the Education Ministry | 5/21 | " |
| 482 | Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Education ministry | 7/6 | " |
| "488 | Partially revising the organization of the Meteorological Observatory | 7/9 | " |
| "586 | Partially revising the organization | 8/13 | " |

of the Institute to ^{Study} ~~research~~ National
Spiritual Culture

589

The organization of the Committee to
investigate the advancement of science

8/15

●	Imperial Ordinance 623	Partially revising organization of Tohoku Imperial University.	9/3	Promulgated
"	624	Partially revising organization of Hokkaido Imperial University.	"	"
"	625	Partially revising organization of Osaka Imperial University.	"	"
"	626	Partially revising organization	"	"
"	627	of schools under the direct control of the Ministry of Education and organization of regular personnel at schools under the direct control of the Ministry of Education.	"	"
"	713	Partially revising organization of ^{the} Metal Material Research Institute	11/9	"
"	784	Organization of Jimmu Emperor's "holy place" Investigation Committee.	12/27	"
●	" 34	Partially revising organization of pastures, fostering places, and places for breeding horses.	11/15	"

- | | | | |
|-----------------------------|--|---------------------|---|
| Imperial
Ordinance
49 | Partially revising organization of
the Ministry of Agriculture and
Forestry. | 1/29
Promulgated | |
| " 73 | Partially revising organization of ^{for}
establishment of temporary person-
nel under the jurisdiction of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. | 2/5 | " |
| " 74 | Partially revising organization of
^{the} cattle-disease investigation
Institute. | 2/5 | " |
| " 75 | Partially revising organization of
places for breeding sheep. | 2/9 | " |
| " 93 | Partially revising items of Imperial
Ordinance, No. 259, of 1932 regard-
ing the ^{temporary} establishment of ^{the} regeneration
section of Economy in the Ministry of
Agriculture and Forestry. | 2/23 | " |

Imperial Ordinances		Promulgated	
98	Partially revising organization of the gardening Examining Institute.	2/28	Promulgated
105	Rules of Judging Committee of on reinsurance for fishing boats.	3/8	"
106	Rules of ^{the} Judging Committee: of ^{on} the State-operated insurance for Forest Fires.	"	"
118	Partially revising organization of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry.	3/17	"
119	Organization of ^{the} Rice Utilization Research Institute.	"	"
120	Organization of ^{the} Live-Stock Breeding Examining Institute.	3/18	"
126	Organization of the Maintenance Committee for ^{the} establishment of independent farmers.	3/22	"
228	Partially revising organization ^{of} of establishment of ^{of} temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Ministry.	4/7	"

Imperial Ordinance 229	Of Agriculture and Forestry.	4/7	Promulgated
	Partially revising organization of the Forestry Bureau.		
" 230	Partially revising organization of the State Forest Products is selling place.	"	"
" 328	Partially revising organization of the silk-yarn Examining Institute.	5/14	"
" 569	Partially revising organization of the Horse Administration Bureau.	8/8	"
" 591	Partially revising organization of the Forestry Bureau.		

Translated by Seiichi OHTA

Imperial Ordinance No. 592	Partially revising the Ordinance for Experimental ^{Forestry} Laboratories	Aug. 17	Promulgated
"	of Forestry		
No. 594	Partially revising the Ordinance for the ^{Ministry} Department of Agriculture	Aug. 24	"
"	and Forestry		
No. 595	Partially revising the Ordinance for employing Temporary	"	"
"	Officials in the Agriculture and Forestry Department Bureau		
No. 685	Partially revising the Ordinance for the ^{Ministry} Department of Agricul-	Oct. 20	"
"	ture and Forestry.		
" No. 686	Partially revising the Ordinance for Research Laboratories ^{on the} how to	"	"
"	utilizing ^{the} of Cereals.		
No. 721	Partially revising the Ordinance for Experimental Laboratories	Nov. 19	"
"	on Live Stock Breeding		
No. 740	On establishing the Temporary Counter-measure Department ^{Problems}	Dec. 3	"
"	for Problems ^{the} of Agricultural Districts in the Department of Agri-		
"	culture and Forestry		
"	Abolishing the Central Committee on Welfare Economics in	Dec. 20	an Order
"	Agricultural Districts		
No. 776	On establishing the Committee ^{on the planning and guidance of} how to plan and guide Agri-	Dec. 23	Promulgated
"	culture and Forestry		

Imperial Ordinance No. 35	Partially revising the Ordinance ^{on} to the Committee ^{for} on improving	Jan. 15	● Promul- gated
	and investigating the Law for Insurance		
No. 37	Partially revising the Ordinance for employing Temporary Officials	Jan. 19	"
	in the Commerce and Industry Department		
No. 38	Partially revising the Ordinance ^{for} to Industrial Laboratories	"	"
No. 42	The Ordinance ^{for} to the Liquid Fuel Committee	Jan. 24	"
No. 107	Regulations ^{for} to the Meeting ^{of the} of Inspection ^{for the} re-compensation of	Mar. 10	"
	funds to small and medium commerce and industry		
No. 121	Partially revising the Ordinance for employing Temporary Officials	Mar. 18	● "
	in the Commerce and Industry Department		
No. 153	— do —	Mar. 30	"
No. 154	Partially revising the Ordinance ^{for} to the Mining Inspection Office	"	"
No. 163	The Ordinance ^{for} to Training Schools for Mechanics	Mar. 31	"
	For establishing the committee ^{for} on improving and investiga-	Apr. 8	an Order.
	ting the law for Weights and Measures		
No. 276	The Ordinance for the Price Committee	" 22	● Promul- gated
No. 278	Partially revising the Ordinance for the Ministry of Commerce	" 23	"
	and Industry		
No. 279	Partially revising the Ordinance for the Bureau of Fuel Affairs	"	"

Imperial Ordinance No. 324	The Ordinance for the ^{Temporary} Goods Adjustment Bureau	May 9	Promulgated
" No. 344	Partially revising the Ordinance for employing Temporary	May 18	"
" No. 366	Officials in the Commerce and Industry Department The Ordinance for the Conference ^{to} on investigating supply and	May 25	"
" No. 397	demand The Ordinance for the Committee on ^{for} business aid to on supporting business for	June 4	"
	tradesmen called to the colours.		

Imperial Ordinance

14
15
22
21
19
8
20

partially revising the organization of the
Communications Bureau.
actual work of handling ~~postal~~
on the ~~operations of the post office~~ life
~~insurance~~ and ~~the post office annuities~~
deciding the application of Imperial ordinance
No 151 of 1909.

1/11 promulgated

partially revising Imperial ordinance No 21
of 1937 relating to the appointment and dis-
missals, treatment, salaries and suspensions
from office of ^{high} health ^{insurance} ~~light~~
officials

on the personnel of the Welfare Ministry and
the Insurance Board at the time of the
enforcement of the organization of the Welfare
Ministry and the Insurance Board.

deciding the system establishing ~~the~~ temporary
personnel in offices of the Welfare Ministry.

partially revising Imperial ordinances relating
to the organization of the ^{Nutrition} ~~Aliment~~ Investigation
Laboratory ^{at the} ~~in~~ time ^{of} ~~with~~ the enactment of

④

The organization of the Welfare Ministry and
the Insurance Board.

Imperial ordinance		
54	Partially revising the organization of the Commu-	
56	nications Ministry, establishing the organization of	
61	the Aviation Bureau, partially revising the Civil	
62	Service Appointment Ordinance and the Spe-	
55	cial Appointment Ordinance for sōnin-rank	
57	officials, partially revising the organization	
58	for employing temporary personnel under	
60	the jurisdiction of the Communications Mi-	
63	nistry, partially revising the organizations of	
59	the Electricity Laboratory and the Communica-	
	tions Bureau, partially revising the salary and	
	rank schedule for the higher civil service,	
	partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 367	
	in 1920 concerning ^{those who are employed as} government officials and those	
	who are treated as government officials and	
	matters concerning the construction and con-	
	servation of the wire communication	
	facilities connecting Japan with Manchu-	
	kuo,	3/1 promul- gated
114	Partially revising the organization of the	
	Communications Ministry	3/12 "

Imperial
ordinance

320

321

Establishing the organization of the Electricity
Control Preparation Bureau ^{and} partially revising
the salary and ^{official} rank schedule for the higher
civil service

5/5 promul
gated

369

368

Establishing the organization of the Electricity
Investigation Committee, partially revising the
organization of the Electricity Committee and
abolishing the organization of the Temporary
Electricity Investigation Committee

413

473

Re establishment of the Establishment Preparation
Section for ^{the foundation of} the central Aviation Research Institution
in the Extraordinary Aviation Board ^{and} the organization
of the Committee for the establishment of
the Central Aviation Research Institution

6/15

580

The organization of the Electricity Appraisal
Investigation Committee

8/10

608

Partially revising the organization of the Aviation
Board

8/3

Imperial
ordinance
609
610

The organizations of the Aircraft Manufacturing
Business Committee and the Aircraft Technical
Committee

$\frac{8}{30}$ Promul-
gated

688

Partially revising the organization of the Commu-
nications Ministry, the organization for employing
temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of
the Communications Ministry, the organization of
the Savings Bureau, the organization of the
Electricity Laboratory, the organization of the
Communication Board, the organization of the
communications offices ^{and} the salary and ^{official} ranks
schedule for the higher civil service

$\frac{10}{21}$

SW-13

P. 14

J. Kusano

Imperial ordinance 595	Partially revising the organization of the Light- house Bureau.	10/21	promul- gated
696	The meteorological observations to be conducted at lighthouses.	"	"
244	The employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Railway Ministry.	4/13	"
245	Partially revising the organization of the inves- tigation department of the Railway Ministry.	"	"
549	Partially revising the organization of the Rail- way Ministry.	8/3	"
674	Partially revising the organization of the rail- way bureaus.	10/12	"
786	Partially revising the organization of the Rail- way Ministry.	12/28	"
787	Partially revising the organization of the Inter- national Tourist Bureau.	"	"
302	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 100 of 1936, the additional employment of temporary staffs in the Overseas Affairs Ministry.	5/18	"

345	ditto.	5/18	"
Imperial Ordinance 36	The organization of the council for protection and counter-measures for disabled ex-service men.	1/15	Promulgated
109 110	Partially revising the organization of the national leper sanatoriums, and the ordinance for staffs in the national leper sanatoriums.	3/11	"
122	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 624 of 1937, the establishment of the temporary military relief department in the Welfare Ministry.	3/18	"
147	The organization of the Public Health Board.	3/29	"
254	Partially revising the organization of the Welfare Ministry.	4/18	"
255	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Welfare Ministry.	"	"
256	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 624 of 1937, the establishment of the temporary military relief department in the Welfare Ministry.	"	"
257	Temporarily establishing the employment department in the Welfare Ministry.	"	"
258 261 260	Establishing the organization of the Wounded Soldiers' Protection Board, deciding the special		

employment of the staffs in the Wounded Soldiers Protection Board, and partially revising the special employment ordinance for civil officials of SONIN rank.

4/18 promulgated

Imperial Ordinance	412	Partially revising the organization of the Nutrition Research Institute.	6/11
	434	The regulations for the National Health Insurance Committee. Abolishing the Social Works Investigation Board.	6/22
	442	Partially revising the organization of the Insurance Board.	6/29
	447	The organization of the Central Social Works Committee.	
	450	The organization of intelligence offices	"
	451	Establishing temporary personnel in intelligence offices.	
	453	The organization of intelligence committees.	"
	473	The organization of ^{the} Medical Regulations Investigation Board.	7/1
	490	Partially revising the organization of the Board of Public Hygiene.	7/9
	507	The organization of the Unemployment Committee.	

561	Partially revising the organization of national tuberculosis sanatoria	8/6
611	Partially revising the ordinance for establishing temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Welfare Ministry.	8/31
612	Partially revising the organization of national leprosy sanatoria.	
667	Establishing the Unemployment Section in the Welfare Ministry. Establishing the Committee for Restrictions on Employment of School Graduates	10/5
675	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 451 in 1938 regarding temporary establishment of the Vocational Section in the Welfare Ministry.	10/12
676	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 451 in 1938 regarding establishment of temporary personnel in intelligence offices	"
699	Partially revising the organization of the Wounded Soldiers Protection Board.	10/26

- | | | |
|-----|---|-------|
| 707 | The organization of the Board ^{to} of Investigation
into Insurance ^{is offered} by the Protection Board. | 11/7 |
| 722 | Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 451 in
1938 regarding establishment of temporary person-
nel in intelligence offices. | |
| 741 | The organization of the Board of Investigation
into Control over ^{the} Nation's Physical Strength | 12/6 |
| 769 | Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 257 in
1938 regarding establishment of the Vocational
Section in the Welfare Ministry. | 12/17 |

Imperial Ordinance 770	Partially revising organization of the employment agency.	Promulgated 12/17	
" 771	Partially revising items of Imperial Ordinance, No. 451 of 1938 regarding increases in number of temporary personnel in the employment agencies.	"	"
	Establishing the Registration Committee for the nation's vocational capacity.	12/20	"
" 69	Partially revising organization of the establishment ^{of} temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Govern- ment-General of Korea.	2/2	"
" 87	Partially revising organization of the Korean Provincial Hospital.	2/21	"
Korean Organi- zation			
" 149	Partially revising organization of the Korean state schools.	3/29	"
" 155	Partially revising organization of the reformatory in the Government-General of Korea.	3/30	"

Imperial Ordinance 156	Organization of training institutes for army volunteers ⁱⁿ at the Government- General of Korea.	3/30 Promulgated	
" 185	Partially revising organization of the various schools of the of the Government-General of Korea.	4/1	"
" 250	Partially revising organization of Keijō Imperial University.	4/16	"
" 267	Partially revising organization of the relief institute under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Korea.	4/20	"
" 329	Partially revising organization of the ^{quasi-governmental} Provincial quasi- personnel in Korea.	5/14	"
" 415	Partially revising organization of the ^{house} customs of of the Government-General of Korea.	6/17	"
" 416	Partially revising organization of the revenue office of the Government- General of Korea.	"	"

		Promulgated	
● "477	Partially revising organization of the editorial committee ^{on} of Korean history.	7/2	"
" 492	Partially revising organization of the Forestry Bureau of the Government - General of Korea.	7/9	"
" 518	Partially revising organization of the Government-General of Korea.	7/27	"
" 538	Partially revising organization of the establishment of temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Korea.	7/30	"
" 562	Partially revising organization of the Railway Bureau of the Government-General of Korea.	8/6	"
" 601	Organization of the investigation ^{to investigate} committee toward the situation in the Government-General of Korea.	8/27	"

Imperial
Ordinance
613

Imperial Ordinance 613	Partially revising organization of the establishment of temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Korea.	8/31	Promulgated
" 628	Partially revising organization of the customs of the Government-General of Korea.	9/3	"
" 636	Partially revising organization of the Monopoly Bureau of the Government-General of Korea.	9/14	"
" 637	Partially revising organization of the Revenue Office of the Government-General of Korea.	"	"
" 642	Partially revising organization of the training institute of police men of the Government-General of Korea.	9/17	"

Imperial Ordinance 643

Partially revising the organization of the Agricultural Experimental Station of the Government-General of Korea

9/17

Promulgation

644

Partially revising the organization of the inspecting offices for marine products of the Government-General of Korea

"

"

646

Partially revising the organization of prefectural officials under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Korea

9/26

"

657

Partially revising the ordinance for the fixed number of court personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Korea

"

"

658

Partially revising the prison organization of the Government-General of Korea

"

"

659

Partially revising the organization of the Communications Bureau of the Government-General of Korea

9/28

"

"660	Partially revising the organization of the breeding horse pastures of the Government-General of Korea	9/28	Promulgation
"661	Partially revising the organization of the Central Laboratory of the Government-General of Korea	10/3	"
"662	Partially revising the organization of the Grain Inspecting Station of the Government-General of Korea	"	"
"671	Partially revising the organization of prefectural officials under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Korea	10/8	"
"715	Partially revising the organization of the Railway Bureau of the Government-General of Korea	11/9	"
"716	Partially revising the organization of provincial hospitals in Korea	"	"
"788	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary persons	12/18	"

S.W. -13

p. 17.

- nel under the jurisdiction of the
Government-General of Korea
- "27 Partially revising the organization 1/12 "
of the Taihoku Imperial University
- "99 Partially revising the organization 3/4 "
of the custom-houses of the Govern-
ment-General of Formosa
- "131 Partially revising the organization 3/25 "
of the Central Laboratory of the
Government-General of Formosa
- "132 Partially revising the organization " "
of the Sugar Industry Laboratory of
the Government-General of Formosa
- "146 Partially revising the organization of 3/28 "
hospitals under the control of
the Government-
General of Formosa
- "158 Partially revising the organization 3/30 "
of schools under the control of the
Government-General of Formosa

Publication

"164 Partially revising the organization of the Taihoku Imperial University

3/31

"186 Partially revising the organization of the Central Laboratory of the Government-General in Formosa

"204 Partially revising the organization of hospitals under the control of the Government-General of Formosa

4/30

"

"312 Partially revising the ordinance for the fixed number of court personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Formosa

5/4

"

"322 Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Formosa

5/7

"

SW-13
page 18

Translated by J. Kawawa

P. 1

Imperial Ordinance 346

Partially revising the organization

of the monopoly bureau of the

Formosan Government General.

5/18 promulgated

"
347

Partially revising the organization

of the custom houses of the Formosan

Government General.

5/18

"

"
348

Partially revising the organization

of the provincial officers of the

Formosan Government General.

5/18

"

"
378

Partially revising the organization

of the communications bureau

of the Formosan Government General.

5/18

"

Imperial Ordinance
554
558

Partially revising the organization of the Formosan Government General.
Partially revising the organization of the provincial officers of the Formosan Government General.

8/4 promulgated

"
555

(concerning)
Partially revising the regulations the employment of temporary personnel at the offices under the jurisdiction of the Formosan Government General.

8/4 "

"
556

The organization of the meteorological observatories of the Formosan Government General.

" "

"
557

Partially revising the organization of the custom houses of the Formosan Government General.

" "

"
645-

The organization of the 'adjusting
committee' ^{for} of the important
industries in Formosa. ~~Government~~

~~General~~

9/17 promulgated

"
672

Partially revising the regulations
concerning ~~the~~ personnel who are
treated as provincial officials
in Formosa.

10/8 "

"
731

(concerning)
Partially revising the regulations
of the employment, temporary
personnel at the offices under
the jurisdiction of the Formosan Government.

Imperial
Ordinance
775

General.

11/24 promulgated

Partially revising the regulations concerning the quorums of the law-courts of the Formosan Government General.

12/12 "

"
777

Partially revising the organization of Taihoku Imperial University.

12/24 "

"
789

Partially revising the organization of the communications bureau of the Formosan Government General.

12/28 "

"
790

Partially revising the organization of the monopoly bureau of the Formosan Government General.

" "

Organization
Kwantung
" 88

Partially revising the organization of the monopoly bureau of the Kwantung Bureau.

2/21 "

Imperial Ordinance 187

^{the} The organization of Kwantung

Clinic.

4/1 promulgated

"
188

Partially revising the organization
(the Kwantung)
of Agricultural Experimental

Stations of Kwantung Province.

4/1 "

"
189

The organization of the Kwantung

Breeding Live-stock Institute.

" "

"
233

Partially revising the organization

of Ryojun Technical University.

4/1 "

"
234

Partially revising the organization

of Kwantung Normal School.

" "

Imperial
Ordinance

235

(the organization of)
Partially revising Kwantung
Middle School.

4/11

promulgated

" 236

Partially revising the organization
of Kwantung Higher Girls'
School.

"

"

" 237

Partially revising the organization
of Ryojin Higher Common
School.

"

"

" 238

Partially revising the organization
of Dairen Technical School.

"

"

SW-13

P. 19

J. Kusano

Imperial ordinance 239	Partially revising the organization of the Sairen Blind and Dumb School.	4/11	promulgated
285	Partially revising the organization of the communications offices in K Kwantung Province.	4/27	"
382	Partially revising the organization of the Kwantung Bureau.	5/24	"
379	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of K staffs under the jurisdiction of the Kwantung Bureau.	5/28	"
380	Partially revising the ordinance for local quasi-government officials in K Kwantung Province.	5-11	"
483	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of K staffs under the jurisdiction of the Kwantung Bureau.	7/6	"
677	Partially revising the organization of K prisons in K Kwantung Province.	10/12	"
684	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of K staffs under the jurisdiction of the Kwantung Bureau.	10/15	"
701	Partially revising the organization of the Kwantung		

salt-industry

	laboratory for salt industry .	10/26	"
70 ["] 5	The organization of the Kwantung Meteorological Observatory.	10/31	"
71 ["] 7	Partially revising the ordinance for the ^{local} quasi-government officials in the Kwantung Province.	11/9	"
71 ["] 9	Partially revising the organization of the communications offices in the Kwantung Province.	11/12	"
79 ["] 1	Partially revising the organization of the Kwantung Bureau.	12/28	"
79 ["] 2	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Kwantung Bureau.	"	"
79 ["] 4	The organization of the Kwantung Protection and Observation Institute.	12/28	"
79 ["] 5	The organization of the Kwantung Protection and Observation Council.	"	"
79 ["] 7	Partially revising the ordinance for the quasi-government officials of school associations in Manchuria.	"	"
12 ["] 7	Partially revising the organization of the central laboratory of the Government of Saghalien.	3/23	"

- | | | | |
|-----|--|-------|---|
| 159 | Partially revising the organization of higher girls' schools of the Government of Saghalien. | 3/30 | " |
| 349 | Partially revising the organization of the central laboratory of the Government of Saghalien. | 5/18 | " |
| 370 | Partially revising the organization of forestry offices of the Government of Saghalien. | 5/25 | " |
| 438 | Partially revising the organization of medical offices of the Government of Saghalien. | 6/25 | " |
| 484 | Partially revising the organization of the Government of Saghalien. | 7/6 | " |
| 485 | Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Government of Saghalien. | " | " |
| 673 | Partially revising the organization of communications offices of the Government of Saghalien. | 10/8 | " |
| 704 | Partially revising the organization of railway offices of the Government of Saghalien. | 10/29 | " |
| 723 | Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the | | |

Government of Saghalien.

11/19

"

15/1

Partially revising the organization of public

schools of the Government of the South Sea Islands. 3/29

"

Imperial ordinance 160	Partially revising the organization of primary schools under the control of the South Sea Islands Government Office	3/30	promul- gated
" 191	Partially revising the organization of technical schools under the control of the South Sea Islands Government Office	4/1	"
" 439	Partially revising the organization of medical practioners' offices under the control of the South Sea Islands Government Office	6/25	"
" 441	Partially revising the organization of the Tropi- cal Industry Laboratory under the control of the South Sea Islands Government Office	6/29	
" 486	Partially revising the organization for em- ploying temporary personnel under the jurisdic- tion of the South Sea Islands Government Office	7/6	"
" 503	Partially revising the organization of the South Sea Islands Government Office	7/13	"
" 504	Partially revising the organization of the Meteorological Observatory under the control of the South Sea Islands Government Office	"	"

Imperial ordinance			promul- gated
550	Partially revising the organization of post offices under the control of the South Sea Islands Government Office	8/3	"
" 268	Re temporary measures for secretaries of the Audit Bureau	4/24	"
" 751 752	Partially revising the organizations of the General Affairs Bureaus of the House of Peers and the House of Representatives	12/10	"
" 47	Partially revising the organization of local engineering workers	1/26	"
" 65 67	Partially revising the organization of the Hokkaido Government Office and the organization of local government officials	2/1	"
" 71	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel of government offices	2/4	"
" 94	Partially revising the ordinance for local staffs in local industries	2/23	"

Imperial ordinance	Description	Date	Notes
167	Partially revising the organizations of the Metropolitan Police Board and the Hokkaido Government Office		
168			
"			
170	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel of ⁱⁿ Government offices	3/31	promulgate
"		"	"
313	Partially revising the ordinance for sanitary staffs in local schools	5/4	"
314	Partially revising the organization of staffs for local physical training	"	"
"		"	"
330	Partially revising the ordinance for sanitary staffs in government offices	5/14	"
"			
350	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel of ⁱⁿ Government offices	5/18	"
"			
371	Partially revising the ordinance ^{local} for staffs in local industries	5/25	"
"			
452	Partially revising the ordinance ^{for local} of staffs who are treated as government officials	7/30	"

Imperial
ordinance

478

Partially revising the organization for employ-
ing temporary personnel of ⁱⁿ the govern-
ment offices

"

510

Partially revising the organizations of the

511

512

Metropolitan Police Board, Hokkaido Govern-
ment Office and local government officials

7/20 promul-
gated

"

539

Partially revising the ordinance for local
observatory staffs

Imperial Ordinance
547

Partially revising the organization for em-
ploying temporary prefectural officials
and others

8/3

Promulgation

"560

Partially revising the organization for
employing temporary prefectural offi-
cials and others

8/4

"581

Partially revising the organization of ^{prefectural}
~~personnel who investigate~~ ^{industry}
~~personnel for investigating local~~

8/10

"582

The Committee to investigate the prices of
commodities

8/10

"596

Partially revising the organization of
the Hokkaido Government Office

8/24

"597

Partially revising the organization of
prefectural officials

"598

Partially revising the organization for
employing temporary prefectural offi-
cials and others

614
615
616

Partially revising the organization of

8/31